
Re: Arcadia PF - 5/14/2022 Glasgow, Arian TOURED?
From Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 31/05/2022 13:05

Hello, 

No, they were no show. 

    Thank you. 

Ellie Berrada

Vice President, Magic World Club


Cell: 407-910-5330 | Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com

www.Magicworldclub.com

11951 International Drive Suite 2C3 Orlando ,FL 32821

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 31, 2022 4:15:05 PM

To: Ellie Berrada <ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com>

Subject: Re: Arcadia PF - 5/14/2022 Glasgow, Arian TOURED?
 
Ellie,


Did this client tour?  I am not seeing him on the site.


Thanks

Michele


On 10/05/2022 11:59, Ellie Berrada wrote:

> Hello,

> 

> Tour booked.

> 

> Tour ID: 38355

> Tour date : 05/14/2022 @ 12pm

> 

> Arcadia PF

> 

>      Thank you.


tel:+14079105330
mailto:Ellie.berrada@getawayvacationclubs.com
http://www.magicworldclub.com/

